
 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

    
October 1, 2020 
7:00 pm City Council Meeting 
Audio / Video Teleconference 
Willamette Activity Center, Room 8 
47674 School Street 
Oakridge OR, 97463 
 
REGULAR SESSION / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Personnel complaints will not be heard at City Council Meetings and individuals with Concerns regarding personnel shall follow 
the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every council meeting and at City Hall. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 

5. Public Comment– 30 Minutes 
Individual speakers must be recognized by the presiding officer, provide their name and address, and will be allowed 
up to 3 minutes or less with Council approval. The Council will not engage in any discussion or make any decisions 
based public comment at this time.  The Council may take comments under advisement for discussion and action at 
a future Council meeting.  The Mayor may direct the City Administrator to follow up on comments received. 

6. Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 

7. Council Comments / Announcements  

8. Consent Agenda 

9. Business from the City Council  

10. Business from the City Administrator 

10.1  Old Mill Disk Golf Club Master Plan 

10.2  Triple Summit Challenge Event Approval 

11. Reports of Boards, Commissions and Committees 

12.  Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

12. Ordinances, Resolutions and Public Comments 

12.1 Resolution 14-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 15-2013 & 2-2012 Oakridge Audit Committee 

12.2 Resolution 16-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 11-2018 Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee 

12.3 Resolution 19-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 01-2015 Oakridge Rural Marketing Program Advisory Comm.  

12.4 Resolution 21-2020 FY 20-21 Schedule of Fees 

13. Appointments 

13.1 Parks and Community Services Committee 

14. Public Comment 

 

Executive Session 
ORS 192.660(2)(i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public 
body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

 

15. Adjourn 

 

This will be a remote participation meeting. Citizens have four ways of attending and commenting: 

1. Use your computer, tablet or smartphone and go to: https://zoom.us/j/3664311610, meeting ID: 3664311610. 

2. Use your telephone and dial: +1 346 248 7799. Meeting ID: 366 431 1610.  

3. Send comments by email to: cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us by 2pm on the day of the meeting.  



 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

4. It is not recommended due to COVID precautions, but citizens may can attend in person at the Willamette Activity Center, 

Room 8. There will be an audio and video feed.   

 

Detailed instructions are available at City Hall, on the city website and the city Facebook page. 
 

 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The Administration Advisory Committee was tasked with reviewing existing committee 
establishing documents and creating more uniform resolutions for each of the committees.  On 
September 17, 2020, council adopted resolutions for the Administrative Advisory Committee, 
Library Board, Public Safety Advisory Committee and Parks and Community Services 
Committee.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
OPTIONS: 1) Individually adopt each resolution.      
                   2) Adopt selected resolutions.   
                   3) Send the resolutions back to committee for revision. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Option 1.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

(1) I move we adopt Resolution 14-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 15-2013 & 2-2012, 
the Oakridge Audit Committee.  

(2) I move we adopt Resolution 16-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 11-2018, the 
Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee. 

(3) I move we adopt Resolution 19-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 1-2015, the Oakridge 
Rural Tourism Marketing Program Advisory Committee. 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Sep 3, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Council Advisory Committee 
Resolutions  
 

 

 

Proposed Council: Motion(s) from the 
floor and a vote 

Agenda Item No: 12.1 – 12.3 
 
Exhibit: Resolutions 14-2020; 16-2020; 19-2020  
 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



&,7< 2) 2$.5,'*(

5(6� 14����� $ 5(62/87,21 5(3($/,1* $1' 5(3/$&,1* 5(6� ������� DQG ������
7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( $8',7 &200,77((

:+(5($6� WKH &LW\ RI 2DNULGJH &RXQFLO GHVLUHV WR UHSHDO DQG UHSODFH WKH SUHYLRXV $XGLW  
&RPPLWWHH UHVROXWLRQV� DQG

:+(5($6� WKH SXUSRVH RI WKH $XGLW &RPPLWWHH ZLOO EH WR DLG &LW\ VWDII LQ WKH VHOHFWLRQ RI KLJKO\  
TXDOLILHG &LW\ $XGLWRUV DQG WR DVVXUH FOHDU DQG FRPSOHWH WUDQVPLWWDO RI DXGLW UHVXOWV WR WKH &LW\  
&RXQFLO DQG WKH FRPPXQLW\�

12:� 7+(5()25(� %( ,7 5(62/9(' E\ WKH 2DNULGJH &LW\ &RXQFLO DV IROORZV�

6(&7,21 �� (67$%/,6+0(17 	 0(0%(56+,3� 7KH 2DNULGJH $XGLW &RPPLWWHH LV KHUHE\
HVWDEOLVKHG� 7KH FRPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVLVW RI WKUHH ��� YRWLQJ PHPEHUV� RQH ��� 0D\RU RU  
GHVLJQHH� RQH ��� &LW\ &RXQFLORU� DQG RQH ��� 2DNULGJH %XGJHW &RPPLWWHH PHPEHU� 1RQ�YRWLQJ  
PHPEHU�V�� &LW\ )LQDQFH 'LUHFWRU� 1R VWDII PHPEHU PD\ DSSO\ DV D YRWLQJ FLWL]HQ PHPEHU LI  
WKH\ DUH DVVLJQHG WR WKH FRPPLWWHH DV D QRQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHU E\ WKH &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU RU SHU  
UHVROXWLRQ� 7KH &RPPLWWHH ZLOO� DW LWV ILUVW PHHWLQJ LQ -DQXDU\ RI HDFK \HDU� RU DW DQ\ SRLQW LQ WKH  
\HDU E\ VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� HOHFW D &KDLU� 9LFH &KDLU� DQG D 6HFUHWDU\ IURP YRWLQJ DQG  
QRQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHUV�

6(&7,21 �� 7(50� 7KH &LWL]HQ DW ODUJH PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DSSRLQWHG IRU
WKUHH ��� \HDU VWDJJHUHG WHUPV� 0HPEHUV PD\ EH DSSRLQWHG WR D VHDW IRU OHVV WKDQ WKUHH ���  
\HDUV� LI DQ DSSRLQWHH LV ILOOLQJ D YDFDQW VHDW LQ ZKLFK D SUHYLRXV PHPEHU UHVLJQHG� 7KH &LW\  
&RXQFLORU UHSUHVHQWDWLYH VKDOO VHUYH IRU WKHLU HOHFWHG WHUP� 6HDW DSSRLQWPHQWV ZLOO IROORZ WKH  
RXWOLQHG \HDUV�

6HDWV �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDW �� &RXQFLORU (OHFWHG 7HUP
6HDW �� &RXQFLORU (OHFWHG 7HUP

6(&7,21 �� 482580 	 58/(6� $ TXRUXP PXVW EH SUHVHQW LQ RUGHU WR FRQYHQH� 7ZR ���
YRWLQJ PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVWLWXWH D TXRUXP� $ VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH IURP YRWLQJ  
PHPEHUV VKDOO EH UHTXLUHG WR WDNH DQ\ DFWLRQ� 7KH &KDLU� RU LQ WKH &KDLU¶V DEVHQFH WKH 9LFH  
&KDLU� PD\ HVWDEOLVK WKH GDWH DQG WLPH RI WKH QH[W FRPPLWWHH PHHWLQJ�

6(&7,21 �� 5(63216,%,/,7,(6� 7KH UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH $XGLW &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DV
IROORZV�

�� 5HYLHZ ZLWK WKH )LQDQFH 'HSDUWPHQW DQG�RU VWDII WKRVH ILUPV RU LQGLYLGXDOV SURSRVHG IRU
DSSRLQWPHQW DV &LW\ $XGLWRUV LQ VXFFHHGLQJ \HDUV�



�� 5HFRPPHQG WR WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO WKH DSSRLQWPHQW RI WKH DXGLWLQJ ILUP WKDW WKH &RPPLWWHH
GHHPV EHVW VXLWHG WR SHUIRUP WKH DQQXDO &LW\ DXGLW�

�� 'LVFXVV� DV QHFHVVDU\� ZLWK WKH &LW\ DXGLWRUV� DQ\ DGGLWLRQDO RU SDUWLFXODU DUHDV RI LQTXLU\
RU DXGLW IRFXV ZKLFK WKH DXGLWRUV RU WKH FRPPLWWHH GHHP GHVLUDEOH RU DSSURSULDWH�

�� 5HYLHZ WKH &RPPXQLFDWLRQ WR WKH *RYHUQLQJ %RG\ SUHVHQWHG E\ WKH DXGLWRUV� 'LVFXVV
WKH PDWHULDO ZHDNQHVV�HV� DQG�RU VLJQLILFDQW GHILFLHQF\�LHV� �LI DQ\� DQG %HVW 3UDFWLFHV
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ�V� �LI DQ\� ZLWK WKH )LQDQFH 'HSDUWPHQW DQG�RU VWDII� 9HULI\ WKDW WKH
DXGLWRUV
 UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV DUH LPSOHPHQWHG DV DSSURSULDWH� DQG UHSRUW WR WKH &LW\
&RXQFLO�

�� 2WKHU DFWLYLWLHV� ZLWKLQ WKH VFRSH RI WKH FRPPLWWHH� DV DVVLJQHG E\ &LW\ &RXQFLO�
�� .HHS UHFRUGV RI PLQXWHV IRU HDFK PHHWLQJ SHU 256� �������
�� $QQXDO UHSRUWV ZLOO EH FRPSOHWHG LQ WKH IRXUWK�TXDUWHU RI WKH FDOHQGDU \HDU�
�� 5HSRUWV RU UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV RI WKH $XGLW &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH LQ ZULWLQJ� FRQVLGHUHG

DGYLVRU\ LQ QDWXUH DQG VKDOO QRW EH ELQGLQJ RQ WKH 0D\RU RU &LW\ &RXQFLO�

6(&7,21 �� &21'8&7� $ PHPEHU RI WKH &RPPLWWHH PD\ EH UHPRYHG IURP WKH &RPPLWWHH E\
WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO IRU PLVFRQGXFW RU QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH RI GXWLHV DW WKH UHTXHVW RI WKH &RPPLWWHH
PHPEHUV YLD D VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� $ YRWLQJ PHPEHU ZKR PLVVHV WKUHH FRQVHFXWLYH PHHWLQJV
ZLWKRXW UHDVRQDEOH FDXVH VKDOO EH FRQVLGHUHG QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ� $EVHQFHV NQRZQ LQ DGYDQFH
VKRXOG EH FRPPXQLFDWHG WR WKH &KDLUSHUVRQ DV VRRQ DV SRVVLEOH�

3$66(' %< 7+( &281&,/ 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB� '$< 2) BBBBBB �

$33529(' $1' 6,*1(' %< 7+( 0$<25 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB�
'$< 2) BBBBBB�

6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� 0D\RU

$77(67�
6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� &LW\ 5HFRUGHU

$\HV�
1D\V�



&,7< 2) 2$.5,'*(

5(6� 16����� $ 5(62/87,21 5(3($/,1* $1' 5(3/$&,1* 5(6� ������� 7+( &,7<
2) 2$.5,'*( (&2120,& '(9(/230(17 $'9,625< &200,77((

 
:+(5($6� WKH &LW\ RI 2DNULGJH &RXQFLO GHVLUHV WR UHSHDO DQG UHSODFH WKH SUHYLRXV (FRQRPLF  
'HYHORSPHQW $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH UHVROXWLRQV� DQG

:+(5($6� WKH SXUSRVH RI WKH 2DNULGJH (FRQRPLF 'HYHORSPHQW $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH LV DQ  
DGYLVRU\ ERG\ WR WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO DQG WKH &LW\ VWDII E\ SURYLGLQJ LQSXW FRQFHUQLQJ HFRQRPLF  
GHYHORSPHQW ZLWKLQ WKH &LW\ RI 2DNULGJH RU WKH 2DNULGJH ,QGXVWULDO 3DUN�

12:� 7+(5()25(� %( ,7 5(62/9(' E\ WKH 2DNULGJH &LW\ &RXQFLO DV IROORZV�

6(&7,21 �� (67$%/,6+0(17 	 0(0%(56+,3� 7KH 2DNULGJH (FRQRPLF 'HYHORSPHQW
$GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH LV KHUHE\ HVWDEOLVKHG� 7KH FRPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVLVW RI VHYHQ ��� YRWLQJ  
PHPEHUV� VL[ ��� FLWL]HQV DW ODUJH DQG RQH ��� &LW\ &RXQFLORU ZKR ZLOO RQO\ YRWH LQ WKH HYHQW RI D  
WLH� 1RQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHU�V�� &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU� &RPPXQLW\ 6HUYLFHV 'LUHFWRU� DQG &KDPEHU RI  
&RPPHUFH UHSUHVHQWDWLYH� 1R VWDII PHPEHU PD\ DSSO\ DV D YRWLQJ FLWL]HQ PHPEHU LI WKH\ DUH  
DVVLJQHG WR WKH FRPPLWWHH DV D QRQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHU E\ WKH &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU RU SHU UHVROXWLRQ�  
7KH &RPPLWWHH ZLOO� DW LWV ILUVW PHHWLQJ LQ -DQXDU\ RI HDFK \HDU� RU DW DQ\ SRLQW LQ WKH \HDU E\  
VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� HOHFW D &KDLU� 9LFH &KDLU� DQG D 6HFUHWDU\ IURP YRWLQJ DQG QRQ�YRWLQJ  
PHPEHUV�

6(&7,21 �� 7(50� 7KH &LWL]HQ DW ODUJH PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DSSRLQWHG IRU
WKUHH ��� \HDU VWDJJHUHG WHUPV� 0HPEHUV PD\ EH DSSRLQWHG WR D VHDW IRU OHVV WKDQ WKUHH ���  
\HDUV� LI DQ DSSRLQWHH LV ILOOLQJ D YDFDQW VHDW LQ ZKLFK D SUHYLRXV PHPEHU UHVLJQHG� 7KH &LW\  
&RXQFLORU UHSUHVHQWDWLYH VKDOO VHUYH IRU WKHLU HOHFWHG WHUP� 6HDW DSSRLQWPHQWV ZLOO IROORZ WKH  
RXWOLQHG \HDUV�

6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDW �� &RXQFLORU (OHFWHG 7HUP

6(&7,21 �� 482580 	 58/(6� $ TXRUXP PXVW EH SUHVHQW LQ RUGHU WR FRQYHQH� )RXU ���
YRWLQJ PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVWLWXWH D TXRUXP� $ VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH IURP YRWLQJ  
PHPEHUV VKDOO EH UHTXLUHG WR WDNH DQ\ DFWLRQ� 7KH &KDLU� RU LQ WKH &KDLU¶V DEVHQFH WKH 9LFH  
&KDLU� PD\ HVWDEOLVK WKH GDWH DQG WLPH RI WKH QH[W FRPPLWWHH PHHWLQJ�

6(&7,21 �� 5(63216,%,/,7,(6� 7KH UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH (FRQRPLF 'HYHORSPHQW $GYLVRU\
&RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DV IROORZV�



�� &RPPLWWHH PHPEHUV VKDOO UHFHLYH QR FRPSHQVDWLRQ EXW VKDOO EH UHLPEXUVHG IRU GXO\
DXWKRUL]HG H[SHQVHV DIWHU SULRU DSSURYDO IURP WKH &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU� 7KH &RPPLWWHH
VKDOO KDYH QR DXWKRULW\ WR REOLJDWH WKH FLW\ IRU SD\PHQW RI DQ\ VXPV RI PRQH\�

�� 1R PHPEHU RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO SDUWLFLSDWH LQ DQ\ &RPPLWWHH SURFHHGLQJV� DFWLRQ RU
YRWH LQ ZKLFK DQ\ RI WKH IROORZLQJ KDV D GLUHFW RU VXEVWDQWLDO ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW� PHPEHU
RU WKH VSRXVH� EURWKHU� VLVWHU� FKLOG� SDUHQW� IDWKHU�LQ�ODZ� PRWKHU�LQ�ODZ� RI WKH PHPEHU�
DQ\ EXVLQHVV LQ ZKLFK WKH PHPEHU LV WKHQ VHUYLQJ RU KDV VHUYHG ZLWKLQ WKH SUHYLRXV
WZR ��� \HDUV� RU DQ\ EXVLQHVV ZLWK ZKLFK WKH PHPEHU LV QHJRWLDWLQJ IRU RU KDV DQ
DUUDQJHPHQW RU XQGHUVWDQGLQJ FRQFHUQLQJ SURVSHFWLYH SDUWQHUVKLS RU HPSOR\PHQW� $Q\
DFWXDO RU SRWHQWLDO FRQIOLFWV RI LQWHUHVWV VKDOO EH GLVFORVHG DW WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW RI WKH
PHHWLQJ RI WKH &RPPLWWHH ZKHUH WKH SURFHHGLQJV� DFWLRQ RU YRWH LV EHLQJ WDNHQ�

�� 2WKHU DFWLYLWLHV� ZLWKLQ WKH VFRSH RI WKH FRPPLWWHH� DV DVVLJQHG E\ &LW\ &RXQFLO�
�� .HHS UHFRUGV RI PLQXWHV IRU HDFK PHHWLQJ SHU 256 �������
�� $QQXDO UHSRUWV ZLOO EH FRPSOHWHG LQ WKH IRXUWK�TXDUWHU RI WKH FDOHQGDU \HDU�
�� 5HSRUWV RU UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV RI WKH (FRQRPLF 'HYHORSPHQW $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH VKDOO

EH LQ ZULWLQJ� FRQVLGHUHG DGYLVRU\ LQ QDWXUH DQG VKDOO QRW EH ELQGLQJ RQ WKH 0D\RU RU &LW\
&RXQFLO�

�� 2('$& VKDOO RSHUDWH LQ DFFRUGDQFH WR RSHUDWLQJ JXLGHOLQHV WKDW PD\ EH UHYLVHG E\ WKH
SXEOLF ERG\ DV QHHGHG�

6(&7,21 �� &21'8&7� $ PHPEHU RI WKH &RPPLWWHH PD\ EH UHPRYHG IURP WKH &RPPLWWHH E\
WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO IRU PLVFRQGXFW RU QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH RI GXWLHV DW WKH UHTXHVW RI WKH &RPPLWWHH
PHPEHUV YLD D VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� $ YRWLQJ PHPEHU ZKR PLVVHV WKUHH FRQVHFXWLYH PHHWLQJV
ZLWKRXW UHDVRQDEOH FDXVH VKDOO EH FRQVLGHUHG QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ� $EVHQFHV NQRZQ LQ DGYDQFH
VKRXOG EH FRPPXQLFDWHG WR WKH &KDLUSHUVRQ DV VRRQ DV SRVVLEOH�

3$66(' %< 7+( &281&,/ 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB� '$< 2) BBBBBB �

$33529(' $1' 6,*1(' %< 7+( 0$<25 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB�
'$< 2) BBBBBB�

6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� 0D\RU

$77(67�
6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� &LW\ 5HFRUGHU

$\HV�

1D\V�



&,7< 2) 2$.5,'*(

5(6� 19����� $ 5(62/87,21 5(3($/,1* $1' 5(3/$&,1* 5(6� ������ 7+( &,7< 2)
2$.5,'*( 585$/ 7285,60 0$5.(7,1* 352*5$0 $'9,625< &200,77((

:+(5($6� WKH &LW\ RI 2DNULGJH &RXQFLO GHVLUHV WR UHSHDO DQG UHSODFH WKH SUHYLRXV 5XUDO
7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ 3URJUDP $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH UHVROXWLRQV� DQG

:+(5($6� WKH SXUSRVH RI WKH 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ 3URJUDP $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH LV WR EH
DQ DGYLVRU\ ERG\ WR WKH &RXQFLO DQG WR DLG &LW\ VWDII E\ SURYLGLQJ DVVLVWDQFH LQ WKH SUHSDUDWLRQ  
RI SROLFLHV DQG UXOHV IRU WKH 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ 3URJUDP $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH IRU  
UDWLILFDWLRQ E\ WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO�

12:� 7+(5()25(� %( ,7 5(62/9(' E\ WKH 2DNULGJH &LW\ &RXQFLO DV IROORZV�

6(&7,21 �� (67$%/,6+0(17 	 0(0%(56+,3� 7KH 2DNULGJH 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ  
3URJUDP $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH LV KHUHE\ HVWDEOLVKHG� 7KH FRPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVLVW RI VHYHQ ���  
YRWLQJ PHPEHUV� VL[ ��� FLWL]HQV DW ODUJH DQG RQH ��� &LW\ &RXQFLORU ZKR ZLOO RQO\ YRWH LQ WKH  
HYHQW RI D WLH� 1RQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHU�V�� &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU� &LW\ )LQDQFH 'LUHFWRU� 1R VWDII PHPEHU
PD\ DSSO\ DV D YRWLQJ FLWL]HQ PHPEHU LI WKH\ DUH DVVLJQHG WR WKH FRPPLWWHH DV D QRQ�YRWLQJ
PHPEHU E\ WKH &LW\ $GPLQLVWUDWRU RU SHU UHVROXWLRQ� 7KH &RPPLWWHH ZLOO� DW LWV ILUVW PHHWLQJ LQ
-DQXDU\ RI HDFK \HDU� RU DW DQ\ SRLQW LQ WKH \HDU E\ VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� HOHFW D &KDLU� 9LFH  
&KDLU� DQG D 6HFUHWDU\ IURP YRWLQJ DQG QRQ�YRWLQJ PHPEHUV�

6(&7,21 �� 7(50� 7KH &LWL]HQ DW ODUJH PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DSSRLQWHG IRU
WKUHH ��� \HDU VWDJJHUHG WHUPV� 0HPEHUV PD\ EH DSSRLQWHG WR D VHDW IRU OHVV WKDQ WKUHH ���  
\HDUV� LI DQ DSSRLQWHH LV ILOOLQJ D YDFDQW VHDW LQ ZKLFK D SUHYLRXV PHPEHU UHVLJQHG� 7KH &LW\  
&RXQFLORU UHSUHVHQWDWLYH VKDOO VHUYH IRU WKHLU HOHFWHG WHUP� 6HDW DSSRLQWPHQWV ZLOO IROORZ WKH  
RXWOLQHG \HDUV�

6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDWV � 	 �� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������  
6HDW �� &RXQFLORU (OHFWHG 7HUP

6(&7,21 �� 482580 	 58/(6� $ TXRUXP PXVW EH SUHVHQW LQ RUGHU WR FRQYHQH� )RXU ���
YRWLQJ PHPEHUV RI WKH &RPPLWWHH VKDOO FRQVWLWXWH D TXRUXP� $ VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH IURP YRWLQJ  
PHPEHUV VKDOO EH UHTXLUHG WR WDNH DQ\ DFWLRQ� 7KH &KDLU� RU LQ WKH &KDLU¶V DEVHQFH WKH 9LFH  
&KDLU� PD\ HVWDEOLVK WKH GDWH DQG WLPH RI WKH QH[W FRPPLWWHH PHHWLQJ�

6(&7,21 �� 5(63216,%,/,7,(6� 7KH UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ 3URJUDP
$GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH DV IROORZV�



�� 5HYLHZLQJ� SULRULWL]LQJ DQG VXEPLWWLQJ DOO UHTXHVWV IRU 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ
3URJUDP IXQGV WR WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO IRU DSSURYDO�

�� 2WKHU DFWLYLWLHV� ZLWKLQ WKH VFRSH RI WKH FRPPLWWHH� DV DVVLJQHG E\ &LW\ &RXQFLO�
�� .HHS UHFRUGV RI PLQXWHV IRU HDFK PHHWLQJ SHU 256� �������
�� $QQXDO UHSRUWV ZLOO EH FRPSOHWHG LQ WKH IRXUWK�TXDUWHU RI WKH FDOHQGDU \HDU�
�� 5HSRUWV RU UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV RI WKH 5XUDO 7RXULVP 0DUNHWLQJ 3URJUDP $GYLVRU\

&RPPLWWHH VKDOO EH LQ ZULWLQJ� FRQVLGHUHG DGYLVRU\ LQ QDWXUH DQG VKDOO QRW EH ELQGLQJ RQ
WKH 0D\RU RU &LW\ &RXQFLO�

6(&7,21 �� &21'8&7� $ PHPEHU RI WKH &RPPLWWHH PD\ EH UHPRYHG IURP WKH &RPPLWWHH E\
WKH &LW\ &RXQFLO IRU PLVFRQGXFW RU QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH RI GXWLHV DW WKH UHTXHVW RI WKH &RPPLWWHH
PHPEHUV YLD D VLPSOH PDMRULW\ YRWH� $ YRWLQJ PHPEHU ZKR PLVVHV WKUHH FRQVHFXWLYH PHHWLQJV
ZLWKRXW UHDVRQDEOH FDXVH VKDOO EH FRQVLGHUHG QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ� $EVHQFHV NQRZQ LQ DGYDQFH
VKRXOG EH FRPPXQLFDWHG WR WKH &KDLUSHUVRQ DV VRRQ DV SRVVLEOH�

3$66(' %< 7+( &281&,/ 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB� '$< 2) BBBBBB �

$33529(' $1' 6,*1(' %< 7+( 0$<25 2) 7+( &,7< 2) 2$.5,'*( 7+,6 BBBBBB�
'$< 2) BBBBBB�

6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� 0D\RU

$77(67�
6LJQHG� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB� &LW\ 5HFRUGHU

$\HV�
1D\V�



   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  On February 20, 2020 City Council gave initial approval for development of a disc golf 
course on Lot #3 of the OIP contingent on rezoning to Parks and Open Spaces. In addition, o 
on May 21, 2020 they authorized $7,000 in TRT funds to be put toward the development.  
 
The Parks and Community Services Committee will be tasked with developing a maintenance 
agreement between the city and Old Mill Disc Golf Club to delineate the shared 
responsibilities in maintaining the Park.  
 
This agenda item is to provide an update to the council on the progress and further 
development of the disc golf course.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  TBD. 
 
OPTIONS: (1) Direct modification of the current plan. 
       (2) Approve continued development as planned.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends option (2)  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move the Old Mill Disc Golf Club proceed with the further 
development of the course in close coordination with the staff.   
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

October 1, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Old Mill/Lot #3 Disc Golf 
Course Proposal 
 
 
Proposed Council Action:  Motion from the 
floor to approve continued development 
of the Old Mill Disc Golf Course.  
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  10.1 
 
Exhibits: (1) Initial Proposal 
                 (2) Updated OIP Map  
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



Old Mill/Lot #3 Disc Golf Course 
Proposal 

 

OBJECTIVES - Establish a championship level disc golf course within 
the city of Oakridge, Oregon. 

 

GOALS - 

 

1. Design a course that is mindful of all levels of play and is attractive to the public.  

 

2. Construct the course grounds so that it is relatively free of physical endangerments and 
obstructions by the beginning of summer 2020. 

 

3. Establish a course inline with PDGA (Professional Disc Golf Association) approved tee 
pads, fairways, and targets by summer’s end of 2020. 

 

4. Maintain a clean area free of vegetation obstructions, trash, and other pollutants. 

 

5. Partner with organizations and businesses (i.e. City of Oakridge, Travel Lane County, 
GOATS, Oakridge/Westfir Chamber of Commerce, Banner bank, etc) in order to finance 
and assist with creating/maintaining the course. 

  

6. Showcase the natural beauty of the Oakridge area through disc golf recreation. 

 



7. Incorporate a historical commemoration to the Pope and Talbot Sawmill and 
Conservation Corp Camp within the course in the form of interpretive tee signage and 
potential artifacts in order to facilitate an open-air museum of sorts that everyone, 
including non disc golfers, can enjoy. 
  

  

SOLUTIONS - 

 

1. Begin marking and clearing fairways, establish greens by integrating multiple target 
placement locations for each hole to ensure multilevel play, and link together holes with 
pathways for optimal course flow. In order to reach our goal of establishing the course 
grounds by the summer of 2020, the Oakridge Disc Golf Club would like to begin this 
process as soon as legally possible (will take months of work).  
  
  

2. The landscaping of the course will focus directly on building paths, within reason, in 
accordance with trail requirements/standards recommended by the National Forest 
Service and the City of Oakridge in order to mitigate injury due to improper construction. 
This process is directly related to Solution #1 and would be a lengthy process.  

  

3. Professionally install 18 concrete tee pads (either 5’ by 10’ or 5’ by 12’ depending on 
hole length) along with high quality, accurate tee signage and course map at kiosk; 
provide informational signs along course trail, such as directional arrows and ‘trail share’ 
reminders, that orientate and educate players to enable smooth course flow; provide an 
‘eco friendly’ bench near each tee pad constructed from natural forest litter (falling trees 
and tree branches) in order to provide comfort and convenience for all; landscape 
fairways so that they maintain their natural state, but are free and clear of potentially 
dangerous obstacles (e.g. snags, dead trees with fragile limbs, etc.); and remove or trim 
brush that would impede ‘speed of play’ and loss of discs; acquire, assemble, and 
properly position 19 (one will be the practice target) certified targets/baskets so that 
there is one target/basket per hole.  

 

4. The Oakridge Disc Golf Club, in partnership with the City of Oakridge Public Works 
Department, will maintain clear paths, fairways, and greens with regularly scheduled 
monthly/bimonthly course maintenance (season dependent). In addition, garbage 
collection within the designated disc golf course area will be implemented by utilizing 



trash receptacles in key locations along the disc golf course (to be determined). This 
trash and potential recycling program would undoubtedly extend to all users of the 
property. 

 

5. With a budget in excess of $20,000 (see budget breakdown in RTMP grant proposal) the 
collaboration between the Oakridge Disc Golf Club and financiers is crucial. In terms of 
grassroots efforts within the community, a sponsorship campaign will be instituted 
involving local businesses and other entities for individual disc golf holes ($300 for two 
years, $500 for five years, and $1,000 for lifetime). These businesses/entities will be 
showcased on a tee sign/signs for their donation to the cause. For the larger grant 
opportunities, Travel Lane County has recently showed interest in helping promote disc 
golf within the area. Starting in April, Travel Lane will be offering sport tourism specific 
grants for the 2020 summer season with rewards of upwards of $20,000, which the 
Oakridge Disc Golf Club will definitely be applying for (disc golf has been slotted as a 
priority for the 2020 season in the Travel Lane budget, so being rewarded is a high 
probability).  

 

6. Due to the course’s city limit’s location and proximity to the Salmon Creek watershed, 
the natural beauty of the area is there for all to witness. 

 

7. Through the fostering of community relationships between the Oakridge Disc Golf Club 
and relevant groups (i.e. the Oakridge Pioneer Museum Society, Oakridge/Westfir 
Chamber of Commerce, City of Oakridge, local citizens that want to donate, etc) and 
other regional allies, such as Travel Lane County, the Old Mill Disc Golf Course could 
potentially incorporate a multi use historical interpretive trail involving placards revealing 
information about the site’s past at all 18 tee post locations as well as donated sawmill 
and/or Conservation Corp items from their corresponding time periods. The Oakridge 
Disc golf Club believes that this project, which is separate from the element of disc golf, 
is important and will work towards making it a reality. With this said, the monies, 
resources, and timeline to make this happen is yet to be determined. 

 
  
Respectfully, 
Jason Nehmer, Oakridge Disc Golf Club President  

Old Mill Disc Golf Course Map attached below. 



 

 
  

  
 
  

 
 





   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The Triple Summit Challenge event has reserved the Amphitheater for the finish of the 
race and desire to dispense canned beer to finishers. They have agreed to the terms of the 
application.  
 
In addition, they are taking the following COVID precautions: 

1. Each person must wear a mask whenever they cannot keep within a six foot distance 
from someone else.  

2. Each runner must wear a mask while receiving their bib number.  
3. Each runner must check in each day to let the RD know that you plan on running and to 

get your temperature checked. If any runner has over a 100.3 temp. that runner cannot 
participate in the event, and must leave the area.  

4. There will be no self-serve food before, after or during the run. 
5. Each runner will have to wear a buff while running that they can have by their neck 

while running, but must cover their face each time they pass a runner. 
6. All volunteers will be required to wear a mask and gloves at all times.  
7. Runners will not touch anything first. All things given to a runner will be given by a 

volunteer. 
8. There will be food provided by Cow Girl Cook'n each day, in which the server will be 

wearing a mask and gloves. 
9. Medals will be handed to runners when they finish by a volunteer wearing gloves. Each 

medal will be packaged.  
10. Aid Stations: There will be no self-serve nutrition out for the runners. The runners will 

need to put on their mask and call out what they want at the aid station. A volunteer 
will then put everything on a plate and hand it to the runner. If the runner needs his or 
her water bottle filled the volunteer will do so. There will be disposable cups for the 
runners. Otherwise runners must carry their own water bottle and volunteers will fill 
the water bottle up.  

11. There will be sanitizer for the volunteers at each aid station.  

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

October 1, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Approval of Alcohol on City 
Property 
 

 

Proposed Council Action: A motion from 
the floor to approve the distribution and 
consumption of alcohol on city property.     

Agenda Item No: 10.2 
 
Exhibit: (1) Application 
 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



   

12. There will be no awards ceremony after the races on Friday and Saturday. There will be 
a brief awards ceremony on Sunday. All drinks that will be provided after the race will 
be handed out by a volunteer and will be in a bottle or can form.  

13. We will encourage all runners to not mingle about after the run. 
14. We will encourage runners to only bring one support person instead of a bunch of 

people. 
15. If needed we would be willing to do wave starts. Around 20 runners per wave every 5 

minutes.   
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $200.00 Rental Revenue 
 
OPTIONS: 1) Approve the serving of bottled/canned beer at the event. 
                   2) Do not approve the serving of alcohol at the event.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The staff recommends approval. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move we approve the alcohol permit for the Triple Summit 
Challenge on October 24-25, 2020.     
 



 

City of Oakridge 

Alcohol Permit (Please fill in all applicable information.) 
Category:  Event: Triple Summit Challenge 
For Profit:  Yes 
Event Sponsor: Devin VansCoy 
Date of Event: 24-25 October 2020  
Hours of Event: 7am – 3pm 
Will you charge admission to the event? Yes  
Expected Number of People Attending the Event: 60 per day  
Applicant Contact Address: 2256 Pierce St. Eugene, OR. 97405  
Contact Phone: 541-337-3122 
Facility To Be Reserved: Greenwaters: Amphitheater:  
Street Closure: No 
Alcohol Permit: Yes 
Hours of Alcohol Service: 12 – 3pm 
Type of Food/Caterer: Cow Girl Cookn 
Security Measures: Yes 
Date of Council Approval:  
After approval by the Council provide copies of: 

(1) Certificate of Insurance: Hold Harmless Agreement:  
(2) OLCC License: 

Noise Permit: No 
Applicant Signature: Devin VansCoy 
Date: 9-22-20 

Fees Received:  
Date :  

Final Approval Signature:  
Date:  

Copies to: 

 Oakridge Police Department and Public Works 
  



 

Rental Agreement for the Use of Alcohol in City Facilities 

 You will be civilly liable for any damage or injuries that may occur during your event.  

You will be responsible for the cleanup of the facility and for any required repairs. The event 
must conclude by 10:00 p.m. to be compliant with City ordinance or at the time approved by 
the City Council on the application.  

Please provide a list of all neighboring businesses and residences and their addresses and phone 
numbers located within 500 feet of the activity. Each of these businesses or residents must be 
contacted with information about the event not more than 14 days, nor less than 7 days, prior to 
the event. The information must include a contact number for information requests or 
complaints.  

If admission is charged at the event and alcohol is served, you must reserve the entire facility 
for the duration of the event.  

Permit Applications for Alcohol Usage in City Facilities must be submitted to the City no less 
than 45 days before the event.  

If alcohol is approved for service by the City Council, please provide a certificate of insurance 
for $1,000,000, a hold-harmless agreement, and a copy of the OLCC license after approval of 
the Council at least two weeks before the event.  

You must provide appropriate security during your event commensurate to the size of the 
event, i.e. one security trained and easily identifiable personnel for every 100 participants with 
a minimum two personnel on duty at all times.  

You must have controls in place to insure that minors do not consume alcohol at your event. 
Please describe.  

Alcohol will be dispensed to registered participant only and consumed on premises.  

You must have controls in place to insure that the adults who drink stay within the rented area. 
Please describe.  Volunteers will ensure participants stay in the rented area.  

If there are any changes as far as the amount of alcohol or the number of people attending, it is 
your responsibility to advise the City at 541-782-2258.  

You must abide by the above conditions and any other stipulations the City may deem 
necessary. If good order is not maintained at your event, the event may be shut down by the 
Oakridge Police Department for violation of a City ordinance.  

Signature: Devin VansCoy 



   

  
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: LCOG has requested a letter of support for their grant application which would allow 
them to hire a part time Veterans Benefit Specialist on staff.    
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None.  
 
 
OPTIONS:  
1) Approve signing the letter of endorsement.  
2) Do not approve signing the letter of endorsement.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends option 1. 
 
 
 
 
  

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

October 1, 2020 

Agenda Title: Lane Council of 
Governments Veterans Affairs Grant 
Endorsement 
 

 

Proposed Council Action: A motion to 
approve the mayor & CA signing the 
endorsement.  

Agenda Item No: 10.3 
 
Exhibit: 1) Draft Letter 
     
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator:  Bryan Cutchen 



 

 

 

 

 

City of Oakridge 

48318 E. 1st Street – PO Box 1410 

Oakridge, Oregon 97463 

Phone: 541-782-2258 FAX 541-782-1081 

 
October 1, 2020 
 
Senior & Disability Services 
Lane Council of Governments 
1015 Willamette Street 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
RE: Oregon Department of Veterans Affairs Grant 
 
The City of Oakridge strongly supports the Lane Council of Governments (LCOG) grant request for funding 
to bring a Veteran Benefits Specialist (VBS) on staff. This individual would be a critical resource connecting 
those who chose to serve our country with the much-needed support of veteran’s organizations.  
 
The City of Oakridge has extremely limited ability to support the many veterans residing in the city. The 
remote location of Oakridge makes it very difficult to provide necessary services to this vulnerable 
demographic. A dedicated partner at LCOG would be a quantum improvement to our current capacity. 
 
These veterans in need among us are suffering both mentally and physically from the sacrifice they made 
defending our country so you and I could enjoy the freedoms it provides. Through it’s already established 
network of Senior & Disability Services offices, LCOG is in a unique position to help these veterans in Lane 
County. 
 
We support this proposal and are committed to working with LCOG to strengthen partnerships and 
services in Lane County to support our veterans.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kathy Holston      Bryan P. Cutchen 
Mayor       Rear Admiral, USN (ret) 
City of Oakridge      City Administrator 
       City of Oakridge 
 



   1 

  
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  The Oakridge Parks and Community Services Advisory Committee is seated with six 
citizens. Currently five seats are filled leaving one vacancy. The city has one application to 
review.    
 
The purpose of the Parks and Community Services Committee is to be an advisory body to the 
council and aid staff by providing input on City Streets, Water, Wastewater, Stormwater 
Systems; Parks, Trails, and Outdoor Spaces.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
OPTIONS:  1. Appoint the applicant to fill the vacant seat.  
                    2. Do not appoint the applicant to the committee.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The staff recommends option 1.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move that we appoint _________to serve in the vacant Oakridge 
Parks and Community Services Advisory position for a three-year term.  
 
 
 
Applicants: 
 
Jason Nehmer 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

October 1, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Consideration to fill Parks 
and Community Services Committee 
Vacancy. 
 
Proposed Council Action:  A motion from 
the floor to appoint applicant into the 
vacant position.  
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  13.1 
 
Exhibits: Submitted Application  
 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 








